CITY OF KINGSTON
Office of the Comptroller

comptroller@kingston-ny.gov

John Tuey, Comptroller Steven T'. Noble, Mayor

October 29, 2024

President Andrea Shaut

City of Kingston Common Council
420 Broadway

Kingston, NY 12401

RE: Tax Cap Override
Dear President Shaut,

The City’s 2025 Recommended Budget will require a local law approving the override of the NYS Property Tax Cap. |ask
that this issue be placed on the agenda of a November Finance Committee meeting.

Sincerely,
£

John R. Tuey
Comptroller, gity of Kingston

cc: Mayor Steven T. Noble
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